March 10, 2011

MEMORANDUM TO: Those on the Attached List
FROM: Robert J. Lewis, Director /RA/ Terrence Reis for
Division of Materials Safety
and State Agreements

Office of Federal and State Materials
and Environmental Management Programs

SUBJECT: DRAFT REVISIONS TO FSME PROCEDURE SA-500,
Jurisdiction Determinations

Enclosed for your review and comment are the draft revisions to the FSME Procedure SA-500,
Jurisdiction Determinations. This procedure describes the process for resolving questions of
jurisdiction involving the use of byproduct, source and special nuclear material (SNM) within
Agreement States; i.e., whether the NRC or an Agreement State is the appropriate licensing
agency in certain cases. We would appreciate receiving your comments* within 30 days from
the date of this letter.
Enclosure:
FSME SA-500 Proposed Revised Procedure

with tracked changes

Contact: Stephen Poy, FSME/DMSSA
(301) 415-7135
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Memorandum from Robert J. Lewis Dated March 10, 2011
SUBJECT: DRAFT REVISIONS TO FSME PROCEDURE SA-500, Jurisdiction Determinations

MEMORANDUM TO: Larry Camper, Director
Division of Waste Management
and Environmental Protection
Office of Federal and State Materials
and Environmental Management Programs

Josephine Piccone, Director
Division of Intergovernmental Liaison
and Rulemaking
Office of Federal and State Materials
and Environmental Management Programs

Bradley Jones, Assistant General Counsel
for Rulemaking and Fuel Cycle
Office of the General Counsel

Raymond K. Lorson, Director
Division of Nuclear Materials Safety, Region |

Anne T. Boland, Director
Division of Nuclear Materials Safety, Region I

Roy J. Caniano, Director
Division of Nuclear Materials Safety, Region IV
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